
ATTIDAYIT OF SERVICE

STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF WESTCHESTER

ELENA RUTH SASSOWE& being duly swom, deposes and says:

I am the unrepresented individual plaintiff-appellant herein, over 18 years of age, and
reside in the State ofNew York.

On October 4,2018,I served a copy of appellants' reply brief

upon: Attomey General Barbara Underwood
The Capitol
Albany, New York 12224-0341

ATT: Assistant Solicitor General Frederick Brodie
Appeals & Opinions Bureau

by mailing same, first-class mail, at a U.S. post office within the State of New
York at the address furnished by Assistant Solicitor General Brodie.

Prior thereto - and also on October 4,2018 - I e-mailed a pdf of appellants'
reply brief to Assistant Solicitor General Brodie, as well as to
supervisory/managerial attomeys in the attorney general's office, including
Attorney General Barbara Underwood. The nansmitting e-mail is attached.

)
) ss:

ELENA RUTH SASSOWER

Sworn to before me this
4* day of October 2018

Notary Public, State of New.,ork
\,o. 04Dr52..i6735
/)u;ir f ;eci iu V1,/estal.lester CoUnty
Cor.: it: i::,,icn Expi res August 1 5, 2



Center for Judicial AccountabiliU, lnc. (ClA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent Thursday, October 4,2018 3:30 PM
To: 'ad3clerksoffice@nycourts.gov'
Ce 'Brodie, Frederick'; 'Barbara.Undenrood@ag.ny.gov';'Paladino, Victor';

'Janet.Sabel@ag.ny.gov'; 'Kent.Stauffer@ag.ny.gov'; 'Meg.Levine@ag.ny.gov'; 'Jeffrey
Dvorin'; 'Brian.Mahanna@ag.ny.gov'; 'Alvin.Bragg@ag.ny.gov'; 'marty.mack@ag.ny.gov';
'Matthew.Colangelo@ag.ny.gov';'Margaret.Garnett@ag.ny.gov';
'manisha.sheth@ag.ny.gov';'Adrienne Kerwin';'Helena.Lynch@ag.ny.gov'

Subject #527081-CJA v. Cuomo: Citizen-Taxpayer Action Appeal -- Appellants' Oversized Reply
Brief

Attachments: 10-4-18-reply-brief-compressed.pdf

To: Aooellate Divislon. Thlrd Deoartment Manaslnr Attornev Erica Putnam Little

Following up our phone conversation this morning, after receipt of your letter permitting an oversized reply brief of "no
larger than 12,300 words", I appreciate your accommodation of additional words. Attached is a pdf of the completed
reply brief, whose word count is 12,555 - and so-stated in its "Printing Specifications Statement'' at p. 55.

Six copies, plus an original with affidavit of service, will be express mailed from the post office before 5 pm today, for
delivery tomorrow to the Court.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, unrepresented plaintiff-appella nt
On her own behalf, on behalf of the Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc.,

and on behalf of the People of the State of New York and the Public lnterest.
9t4-421-1200

From: AD3ClerksOffice <AD3Clerkoffice @ nycou rts.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 4,20L810:47 AM
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (OA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Cc Brodie, Frederick <Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.gov>

Subfect: RE: Superseding: Leave to File Oversized Reply Brief -- #527081-0A v. Cuomo: Citizen-Taxpayer Action

Please see the attached.


